MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. J. Lec Rankin
Gencral Counsel
Preaident's Comniission on the
Assassination of President enncdy

SUBJECT: Allegations of Pfc. Eugene B, DINKIN,
U.S. Army, Relative to Assassination
Plot Ageinst Predident Kennedy
1. Rele ¢ is made to paragraph 2 of your memoran-
durn, dnted I‘c'nv 12, 19564, requesting that the Commission

‘o

be furniched copivs of disseminations velative to the

own

assassination of President [{ennedy that were sent to the Secrcat
Service.

2. Immediately after

Geneva, Switzeriand, reporte
assassinate President Kennady
B. I)TA\'I,I.L\, U'. 5. Army, set ] on 6 and
7 November 1963, in Geneva while absent without leave from

his unit in Mets, France. Available details of this charge

- plot to

Eugenc

were disseminoted as GUT
Teletype message No, 85770, on 29 November 1963 'l‘his dis-
séminaltion was sen

“hite House, Departmant of State and
Federal Burcau of Investigation, with a copy to the Secret Scrvic
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Jo Sinet tag cooperated with the U, 5,
Military Attache in assemblin 1 on this affair, and tiv
Military Attache reported | oh his elvioanels, the C munission

may have alrcady received information of Ple. DINKIN's allegeti
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4. Pecauvso senci

an appropriate seasiti

i &
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CSiss

itive sonrces and methods were involved,

y indicator has been aflixed to this

memorandum and its atiachiment,

Attachment - a/s
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